February RO, 1939

Dear Jﬂrrrfja,

Aince wrlting to you lsat I find thet Yatea h' s been
thinking about the problem of samples with unequsl verlances
and has written a short paper about 1t. As he wae one of
the peorle who thought at flret there was scmething in
Burtlett's objectlon, 1t would afford n gond orportunity
for the Cambridge Phil. Soo. to put themaelves right, 1f
they osred to publish hils paper. T think he would be willing,
1f that wss thelir intentlon, to send 1t in for the Procesdings.

Howaver, the prevalling attitude two years mgo was
80 inexplicable that it may be that your efforts will reveal
diffieultlss of & kink I have not suspeoted.

fours sincarely,



